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June 14, 2000

Peter M. Dichiara, Esq.

Hale and Dorr LLP

60 State Street

Boston, MA 02109

Dear Peter:

I spoke to Dr. Fox concerning the inquiry you made as to the involvement of certain individuals, which were referred to in the Geoffrey Fox e-mail of March 11th which was annexed to your letter of March 13th.

In discussing this with Dr. Fox, he tells me that he is keen to address issues but it is impossible to identify clearly the role of the various individuals as to their inventorship until it is clarified as to what is the claimed patent. Namely he understands the overall discussion and who contributed what here and it was on this basis that he suggested certain individuals. However as he pointed out in his March 11th e-mail, the claims are a subset of the points in the main text. This partly the need to identify patentable issues and partly because some claims are (he understands from  Marek Podgorny) to be added. Further he simply does not understand the "point" (technical meaning and significance) of some of the claims as summarized in his email.

Thus he believes that a good approach is to first produce a full set of technically understandable claims and then address on an accurate basis the role of the various individuals inventing the different parts of the patent claims.

Very truly yours,

MACKENZIE SMITH LEWIS MICHELL & HUGHES, LLP

Carter H. Strickland

CHS:rjc

cc: Dr. Geoffrey Fox
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